MILTON OFFICE GULF BREEZE OFFICE

6658 Park Avenue 675 Gulf Breeze Parkway
Milton, FL 32570 Gulf Breeze, FL 32561
Phone (850) 983-5650 . Phone (850) 934-4095
Fax (850) 983-5655 Corprrtinie v Fax (850) 934-4097

Senlee)

Richard Cobb, Director

March 7, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Wyrosdick, Superintendent
School Board Members

FROM: Richard Cobb, Director

RE: School Board Approval

Please approve the following Requests for Facility Use. Thank you for your consideration.

Gulf Breeze Elementary
UWF/Marine Science Camp

Gulf Breeze High
Momentum Church/Easter Service
Gulf Breeze Arts, Inc./GB Celebrates the Arts Festival

Holley Navarre Intermediate
Cub Scouts Pack 104/Banquet
Girl Scouts/meetings

Locklin Tech/Russell Center

Tim Tolbert/CEU Class

Christopher Wheeler/Wedding

Skyline Fire Rescue/30" Anniversary

FDOH SR — SWAT/SWAT recognition of youth and teachers

Pace High
Five Flags Dance Academy Booster Club/practice

Pea Ridge Elementary
Liberty Church/Church Services

Sims Middle
Milton Sports Club/Basketball practice



